W WOODBINE PETROLEUM, iNC.
S600 ALLIED BANK TOWER

1445 ROSS AVENUE
DALLAS, TEXAS 75202

(214) 855-6263

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Attn: Evelyn Downs

1000 W. Broadway

Hobbs, New Mexico 88740

Dear Evelyn:

Enclosed are the following items related to the Woodbine Mobil
Federal # 1 well in Lea County Sec. 21 T 19s R32e:

1) Five copies of Porm C-104

2) Pive copies of Inclination Report from Cactus Drilling
Company, Drilling Contractor.

3) One copy of Approved BLM Form 3160-3 Application for Permit
to Drill.

4) One copy of BLM Form 3160-4 Well Completion

5) One set of all logs run on Mobil Federal # 1

I apologize for the mix up related to the oil hauler. I had
assumed everything had been filed. We are,also,requesting
with this letter that you hold this well and the logs on the
well confidential. Should you need additional information
contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

/[/ 0

Don G. Shacke /
Executive Vice President




